O much in general about this
grand old Township of
Adolphustown could the
old oaks reveal, but what

shall we say in conclusion about
this particular portion of it
which, with its hallowed mem-
ories and endearing associations
is, to many of us, the brightest
spot on the face of ereation? This
very point, upon which we first
pitched our tents in 1886, has
been the centre of many a stir-
ring scene. In the early days,
when communication from one
part of the township to another
was by water, as it largely is even
to the present day, the canoes of
the messengers would frequently
pass this spot, and it would serve
as a convenient meeting place to
while away, under the shade of
these trees, a few hours in idle
gossip.




